
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 
8/28/2019 5:39:35 PM 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
[gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 
Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com] 

RE: IBEC Summary 

I'll have to cut out at 11am 
Gerard 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:50 PM 
To: Brian Boxer; Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher E. Jackson; 
Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com); Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Gerard Mccallum; Chris Holmquist 
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay 
Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
Cc: Royce K. Jones 
Subject: IBEC Summary 
When: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: See below 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number 



Dial 

You can also diai -and enter your- number-. 

If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

the meeting. 

Need help? Go to 


